

**Page 2: [1] Comment [17]**                      **Luck, Susan**                      **9/16/11 3:02 PM**

Rework to get rid of the personal reference.

**Page 2: [2] Comment [19]**                      **Luck, Susan**                      **11/20/11 11:38 AM**

Quotes can't do the communicating for you; they can only amplify after you have made your point.

Reword.

**Page 2: [3] Comment [21]**                      **Luck, Susan**                      **9/16/11 3:02 PM**

Avoid this construction. See Elements

**Page 2: [4] Comment [28]**                      **Luck, Susan**                      **9/16/11 3:02 PM**

2b; again break into two sentences since you have two ideas

**Page 2: [5] Comment [31]**                      **Luck, Susan**                      **9/16/11 3:02 PM**

Period goes inside quotation marks